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k Dear Mr. Grunlawakit
'

-

4.o ,

' ~ '
Relative to the regulatory concerns ocnuunicated to us in your letter of

4 *. Sept h 22, 1989, the following = d ve steps have been taken:
~ iYou are formally notified that Mr. James Benetti of our staff

'; .has taken over the responsibilities of Radiation Safety Officer :

- (RS0) for this license. Mr. Benetti holds a Master's Degree in J

. Miysics, with specialized training in Health Ihysics frtan the !
- University of Wisconsin, and has worked for the State of Wisconsin- )

Radiation Protectica section for five years before joining the ,

1%deral government in 1987. He has worked in the onpacity of R;
,

Health Miysicist for the United States Environmental Protection j"

Agency (UEEFA)'and the United States Department of Energy, :

: 011ongo operations Office, since moving to 011ongo. He has been j
b named 'in Wisconsin's license (# 48-07436-04) to possess i^

radioactive materials. He has been informally serving in the i

m.=ity of RSO since his return to USEPA in April 1989, however, 1

due to our. oversight USNRC was not informed.' He has now been

L"
forna11y named to serve in this capacity. He can be reached at, .

.FTS 886-6175i ]
IIn accordance with the prtwisicms of our license, we have returned to a )

t

R semiannual calibration of the instruments used to perform radiation surveys ','

L of our casitan source. ''Ibe most recent calibration of thesse instruments was ';
performed on mag *==har 11, 1989. ;

-

I

'Ihank you for calling our attention to these concerns. Please contact [,

Mr. Benetti or me if you have any additional questions. '

.

t. ,, J
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,

7 ,

9 '% .

*

b 1. i < Gary Gulez an, 011ef "
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